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PLAYBOY PLAYBOY

September 30, 1968
October 1, 1968

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route Eight

Mr. Harold Weisberg Frederick, Maryland 21701

Coq d'Or Press
Route 8

Frederick, Maryland
21701

Dear Mr. Welsberg:

I have read the enclosed manuscript and I am
afraid that no part of it can be published as

an article for PLAYBOY, because it is impossible
to excerpt any single section. (All of our
articles, without exception, are written to tell
an entire story in approximately 5000 words.)

-

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

I am returning the additional documents
which arrived yesterday.

That observation does not reflect on the quality
of your work, and we would like to thank you for
the submission.

%&V\& Sincerely,
James Goode M “ / §|’
James Goode

»#nwnwmm Editor

Sincerely, ’ c

Articles Editor
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